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TRANSMITTAL LETTER

TO: Department Of State
Division of Corporations
409 E. Gaines Streat
Tallzhassee, Florida 32399 . T

FROM: Anastasios Tom Spyredes, Esq.
120 East Palmetto Park Road
Suite 100
Boca Raton, FL 33432

RE: Articles of Amendment:

SKTP, INC.

Document No.: P03000050673
DATE: May 19, 2003

Enclosed is an original and one (1) copy of the Articles of Amendment for the above-
referenced corporation. Also included is a check for:

xx_$35.00 .
(Filing Fee)

Please provide the original and one conformed copy of the Articles of Amendment to the
address set forth above.

Thank you for your assistance.
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
SKTP, INC.

I. The name of the corporation is SKTP, INC. a Florida corporation (the
“Corporation”) filed with the Florida Department of State on May 7, 2003 and assigned
document number P03000050673.

2. Article I of the Articles of Incorporation is hereby amended to read as
follows:

The address of the principal office of this corporation shall be 1393 NW 136
Avenue, Sunrise, Florida 33325 and the mailing address shall be 1393 NW 136" Avenue,
Sunrise, Florida 33325.

3. The above amendment was adopted by the Incorporator of SKTP, INC.
without shareholder action on May 16, 2003.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the undersigned Incorporator of the Corporation has
executed these Articles of Amendment this (4™“day of May, 2003.

Anastasios Tom Spyredes, Incorporator
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